
Memorandum
REPORT TO: Inter-Neighborhood Council

FROM: Emily Kiely, Community Engagement Coordinator

SUBJECT: City Liaison Update (5 minutes)

MEETING DATE: January 8, 2026

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Citizen Advisory Board/Commission

RECOMMENDATION: None

STRATEGIC PLAN: 1.2 Community Engagement: Broaden and deepen engagement of the
community in city government, innovating methods for inviting input from
the community and stakeholders.

BACKGROUND: Standing item on INC agenda - the City Liaison provides an update on
Neighborhoods Program work, Engagement at the City, and pertinent
information for INC Reps and Neighborhoods.
 
Engagement at the City

Bikefill Community Bike Park:
1/6, 12-1 PM | Online, register at
https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_mmPaXySDQ2W2BDqgbujbyQ
1/14, 6-8 PM | MSU SUB, room 233/235
1/15, 6-8 PM | Gallatin High School

Fowler Community Housing: consent item on January 6 Commission
agenda regarding consensus process

 
INC/Neighborhoods

Continuing to do Neighborhood Spotlights each month. Any
volunteers for the next spotlight?
Working on putting together a Communication Toolkit for
neighborhoods, to align with Priority 2. 
Is there interest in revisiting the Priorities conversation at another
meeting? It was great to hear which topics are of interest to INC, but
the "how" is unclear to me, in particular in regards to "Issue Advocacy
and Policy positions." 

 

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: None

ALTERNATIVES: None

https://engage.bozeman.net/bikefill
https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_mmPaXySDQ2W2BDqgbujbyQ
https://engage.bozeman.net/fowlerhousing


FISCAL EFFECTS: None
 

Report compiled on: December 30, 2025
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